Document Pack

P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

sirgar.llyw.cymru

County Council

THURSDAY, 29 JUNE 2023

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A VIRTUAL MEETING OF THE
STANDARDS COMMITTEE WHICH WILL BE HELD AT 1.30 PM ON
THURSDAY, 6TH JULY, 2023 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE
BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA

Wendy Walters

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Democratic Officer: Kevin Thomas
Telephone (direct line): 01267 224027
E-Mail: kjthomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

The meeting can be viewed on the Authority’s website via the following
link:- https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP


https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

9 MEMBERS

MEMBERSHIP:
9 MEMBERS

Independent Members (5)

Mrs Mary Dodd

Ms Caryl Davies
Mrs Daphne Evans
Mrs Julie James
Mr Frank Phillips

o o bh =

Community Committee Member (1)

1. Town Councillor Phillip Rogers

Elected Members of the County Council (3)

1. Councillor Betsan Jones
2. Councillor Rob James
3. Councillor Gareth Thomas

carmarthenshire.gov.wales



AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST.

3. DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR BETHAN 5-14
CHARLES DAVIES

4. DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR JOHN 15-24
MACLAUGHLAND

5. DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR NEIL LEWIS 25-32

6. DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR WENDY 33-40
HERON

7. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT BY REASON OF
SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR DECIDES SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY PURSUANT TO
SECTION 100B(4)(B) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972.

carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

STANDARDS COMMITTE

06/07/2023

dispensation

DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR BETHAN CHARLES

DAVIES

Purpose: To consider the application and determine whether to grant

To consider and comment on the following issues:

¢ To decide whether to grant the dispensation application

Reasons:

e ClIr Charles-Davies has a personal and prejudicial interest which would otherwise prevent
her participating in this council business

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Not Applicable

Directorate
Name of Head of Service:

Linda Rees Jones

Report Author:
Robert Edgecombe

Designations:

Head of Administration and Law

Legal Services Manager

Tel Nos.
01267 224012

LRJones@carmarthenshire.q
ov.uk

01267 224018

riedgeco@carmarthenshire.go
v.uk

October 2022

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar ’
Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 5


mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
06/07/2023

Dispensation Application by Clir Bethan Charles
Davies

Llanwrda Community Councillor Bethan Charles Davies has submitted a dispensation request
to speak and vote in relation to council business regarding electricity pylons from Nant Mithil
Energy Park to the grid connection in Carmarthenshire.

This is part of the Bute Energy Towy Usk Grid connection scheme.

Councillor Charles Davies would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as
she and close personal associates of hers would be affected by the proposals put forward by
Bute Energy.

Councillor Charles Davies seeks dispensation on the following grounds under the Standards
Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001

Regulation 2(2)(d) — the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s
participation in the business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence
in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business.

And

Regulation 2(2)(e) the interest is common to a member and a significant proportion of the
public.

The committee will recall that it has already granted a number of dispensations to other
councillors to speak but not vote in respect of this matter

If the committee is mined to grant Councillor Charles Davies’s request it will need to
determine the duration of that dispensation

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? | NO

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 6



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Linda Rees-Jones Head of Administration and Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical

& Disorder Management | Implications Assets

and Issues

Equalities

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: LRJones Head of Administration and Law

1. Scrutiny Committee — not applicable

2.Local Member(s) - not applicable

3.Community / Town Council - not applicable

4.Relevant Partners - not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - not applicable

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO N/A
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED

NO

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

There are none.

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



APPLICATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE

FOR DISPENSATION
Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS

Yourfullname: JangT BernAN CHARLES -DAVIES,

Name of your Council:  {_1_pwuaabA

Gevt NEWYDD
Your address and postcode: \__paniweDA SA\TG BWUD

Contact telephone number(s): OT8ILI\ S5.8

Email address: B&%&hd\q‘p\gwa\;;gg@ SMQ'\\ . O

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST

What is the matter under consideration?

Py \O ns — B U,VQ, E.herjj

What is your interest in the above matter?

O\J\\t\ \CU\A / Pv-o;‘;z(\‘t) Voo s \ecalicnms W various

toxt  of LoDRe X Toew. Nollen
' \ A N .

When will the above matter be considered?
WMhd Jure od ?m\oa% oV -?M-’C u e
ch\mc.i_\_, FLQQ_\:u{\c) <

Are you applying for dispensation to:

Speak only: L] Speak and vote: Z
Make writien Exercise Executive
Represeniations ] Powers

Page 1 of 6 Page 9



|3. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION |

Regulations issued by the National Assembly for Wales prescribe the circumstances in which
the Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. These grounds for granting a dispensation
are summarised below and are set outin full in the attached guidance notes. On which of the
following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this case? Please tick

the appropriate box(es).

. atleast ha!f of the members considering the business has an interest |
. my inability to participate would upset the political balance of the meeting to such an =
extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected;
. my participation would not damage public confidence A
. the interest is common to me and a significant proportion of the general public, %)
. my participation in the business is justified by my particular role or expertise; LJ
. the business is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny committee and my L]
interest is not a pecuniary interest;
. the business relates to the finances or property of a voluntary organisation of whose L]
management committee or board | am a member and | have no other interest
. it is appropriate to do so in all the circumstances where not otherwise possible to L]
make reasonable adjustments to accommodate a person'’s disability
Page 10

Page 20of 6



4. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION

Please set out below the reasons why you consider thatthe Standards Committee should
grant a dispensation in this case:

(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)

AS COuL,holU/Orj 1 ‘fapﬂg—@we,s-ent Nre consbituenks
As Pmpexl’j ouongy /‘\‘cmdL@rei { represenls
Ql\t\ Yoranks .

IX\S a. tDOu"ne-*'\i , % VeV ezl ‘-t\j o\ Aoty + 1

l%w\rwr.e :
will ol eck

The. Buke Eﬁ@*&j P‘POPOSG& o, al

constituents,

P.N. | do NoT  wek {O“ %Ui@ewﬂtj‘

]

Page 3 of 6 Page 11



(please continue on a separate sheel if necessary)

I confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge. | agree
that this application and all the information contained within it may form part of a public report to

the Standards Committee. | request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.

Signed: |7¥_u:’*‘lrx %M»w; _] Date: i3 -/ ot | aca3

Please return this form to the Monitoring Officer, Chief Executive’s Department, Carmarthenshire County
Council, County Hall, Carmarthen, SA31 1JP.

Guidance notes

Page 12
Page 4 of 6



(1) Please read through the Code of Conduct and decide which of the paragraphs is most
appropriate to your case. Brief details of the relevant paragraphs are noted in the table
below. If you are unsure, please contact the Monitoring Officer for advice.

Para. Type of personal interest

10(2)(@) | Council business which relates to oris likely to affect:

» your employment or business,

your employer, firm or company

a contract made between the Council and you

any land, lease or licence in which you have an interest

a public body or other association in which you have membership or
hold a position of general control or management

10(2)(c) : Council business which affects your well-being or financial position, or

the well-being, financial position or other interests of a person with whom
you live or have a close personal association

13

Council business which is being considered by an Overview and Scrutiny
Committee and which relates to a decision of the Cabinet or another
Committee of which you were a member at the time [County Council

only]

{2) The Standards Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001(as amended)
state that a Standards Committee may grant dispensations where:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(h)

no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that
business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies;

in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the committee
of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent that the
outcome would be likely to be affected,;

the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;

the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general public;

the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;

the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;

the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a voluntary
organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a member
otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member has no

Page 13
Page 5 of 6



0

other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend to
participation in any vote with respect to that business; or

it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written notification
of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for Wales within
seven days in such manner as it may specify.

It is considered appropriate in all the circumstances to do so where not
otherwise possible to make reason able adjustments to accommodate a persons

disability

Page 6 of 6 Page 14



Agenda ltem 4

STANDARDS COMMITTE

06/07/2023

dispensation

DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR JOHN MACLAUGHLAND

Purpose: To consider the application and determine whether to grant

To consider and comment on the following issues:

e To decide whether to grant the dispensation application

Reasons:

¢ ClIr Maclaughland has a personal and prejudicial interest which would otherwise prevent
him participating in this council business

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Not Applicable

Directorate
Name of Head of Service:

Linda Rees Jones

Report Author:
Robert Edgecombe

Designations:

Head of Administration and Law

Legal Services Manager

Tel Nos.
01267 224012

LRJones@carmarthenshire.qg
ov.uk

01267 224018

riedgeco@carmarthenshire.go
v.uk

October 2022

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar ’
Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 15


mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
06/07/2023

Dispensation Application by Cllr John Maclaughland

Kidwelly Town Councillor John Maclaughland has submitted a dispensation request to speak
only in relation to council business regarding the Princess Gwenllian Centre in Kidwelly.

Councillor Maclaughland would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as
he is a trustee of the centre.

Councillor Maclaughland has not specified upon which grounds under the Standards
Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 he seeks dispensation, but
the committee may consider the following to be relevant

Regulation 2(2)(d) — the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s
participation in the business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence
in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business.

And

Regulation 2(2)(f) — the participation of the member in the business to which the interest
relates is justified by the members particular role or expertise

If the committee is minded to grant Councillor Maclaughland ’s request it will need to
determine the duration of that dispensation

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? | NO

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 16



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Linda Rees-Jones Head of Administration and Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical

& Disorder Management | Implications Assets

and Issues

Equalities

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: LRJones Head of Administration and Law

1. Scrutiny Committee — not applicable

2.Local Member(s) - not applicable

3.Community / Town Council - not applicable

4.Relevant Partners - not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - not applicable

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO N/A
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED

NO

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

There are none.

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



p

Cyngor Sir Gér"

Carmarthenshire
County Council

APPLICATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE FOR DISPENSATION

Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS

Your full name: MQ e&)H\] M‘\—WQ%\D

Name of your Council: \/é\ P ety m CDUNCJL

Email address: SOQM X MW@@ M:VW‘&M/L .C}o\{& UL{

2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST

What is the matter under consideration?

D Leovest &b DN Fea 397 0l

What is your interest in the above matter?

M & Mondes g8 KaDwery Tow Coumvai A A ausee ©F
\ﬂm‘wc% Cucerng Ceusmae | Wi ~w N aw Vieros Tcwc

~NOeL .

When will the above matter be considered?

Are you applying for dispensation to:

Speak only: E/ Speak and vote: |:|
Make written Exercise Executive
Representations ] Powers
Page 19
Page 1 of &
February2023 o _ e



[3. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION

Regulations issued by the National Assembly for Wales prescribe the circumstances in which
the Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. These grounds for granting a dispensation
are summarised below and are set out in full in the attached guidance notes. On which of the
following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this case? Please tick
the appropriate box(es).

« at least half of the members considering the business has an interest []
« my inability to participate would upset the political balance of the meeting to such an ]
extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected;
« my participation would not damage public confidence ]
« the interest is common to me and a significant proportion of the general public; ]
« my participation in the business is justified by my particular role or expertise, ]
« the business is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny committee and my ]
interest is not a pecuniary interest;
. the business relates to the finances or property of a voluntary organisation of whose ]
management commiftee or board | am a member and | have no other interest
Page 20

Page 2 of 6

February2023

k1
Wiy i

i



Pl INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION

Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Standards Committee should grant
a dispensation in this case:

(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being
returned to you)

CMuL : | m A’*" A mAnze A e
Vf%‘f\rcesb Owe?\a‘t—t-\:‘kl Ce\i‘rﬁ.-e , 4 Ju C et I

Am THe  own Coxw ey QE/’% eFTNVEe o~

44? Vemwo & ~ve %/N cetd m\}%\v—u‘ﬂ C@w

\Dﬁﬂ L\rb% -9 (S/eqé’- AND ﬂaﬂoﬁ-r &4_/_

/o CQ}\\ e o “Th-€ 3;220 G 2e4) &~

W"f’—wtﬂa Ccasw N Cwm- [ cwan )
RN S A S e
( (o AVIM { W D erM ONLy AP No
\/eﬁ% TN ’ Neep © otz Bros &0 A@m
T Tom  Coomere < “Tue raccen  Gorenewad

C_@me GM&‘M .

Mw wa Amm P! 30 M’To\tﬂm
A Duesn
SM?&UT.

oo

Page 21
Page 3 of 6
Fobruary2023 -

e SEEE = SIEE =g

iz i



(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

| confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge. | agree
that this application and all the information contained within it may form part of a public report to
ee. | request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.

the Standards C 2
i L fﬁ'\\) Date: 3 1 06/ 2023

"h:*‘fﬁé Monitoring Officer, Chief Executive's Department, Carmarthenshire County

Please return Tiiie :
Council, County Hall, Carmarthen, SA31 1JP. / Monitoringofficerii carmarthenshire.qov.uk

Page 22
Page 4 of 6
February2023~ '_"_ T

m'i o

TR



Guidance notes

(1) Please read through the Code of Conduct and decide which of the paragraphs is most
appropriate to your case. Brief details of the relevant paragraphs are noted in the table
below. If you are unsure, please contact the Monitoring Officer for advice.

Para. | Type of personal interest

10(2)(a) : Council business which relates to or is likely to affect:

« your employment or business,

« your employer, firm or company

« a contract made between the Council and you

» any land, lease or licence in which you have an interest

+ a public body or other association in which you have membership or
hold a position of general contrel or management

10(2)(b) i Council business in which there may be a conflict between your decision-
making role and your role in representing constituents in your ward

10(2)(c) | Council business which affects your well-being or financial position, or
the well-being, financial position or other interests of a person with whom
you live or have a close personal association

13 Council business which is being considered by an Overview and Scrutiny
Commitiee and which relates to a decision of the Cabinet or another
Committee of which you were a member at the time [County Council
only]

(2) The Standards Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001 state that a
Standards Committee may grant dispensations where:

(a) no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an
interest which relates to that business;

(b) no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that
business and either paragraph (d) or (e} also applies;

(c) in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to
participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the committee
of the authority by which the business is to be considered to such an extent that the
outcome would be likely to be affected;

(d) the nature of the member's interest is such that the member’s participation in the
business to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the
conduct of the relevant authority's business;

(e) the interestis common to the member and a significant proportion of the general public;

(f) the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified
by the member's particular role or expertise;

(g) the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and
scrutiny committee of the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a
pecuniary interest;

Page 23
Page 5 of 6
February2023

o = R = ST

i



(h) the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a voluntary
organisation of whose management committee or board the member is a member
otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and the member has no
other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall not extend to
participation in any vote with respect to that business; or

(i) it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the
relevant authority that the disability should be removed provided that written notification
of the grant of the dispensation is given to the National Assembly for Wales within
seven days in such manner as it may specify.

Page 24
Page 6 0f 6

February2023

e

[

Cemme e S

fis i




Agenda Iltem 5

STANDARDS COMMITTE

06/07/2023

dispensation

DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR NEIL LEWIS

Purpose: To consider the application and determine whether to grant

To consider and comment on the following issues:

e To decide whether to grant the dispensation application

Reasons:

e ClIr Lewis has a personal and prejudicial interest which would otherwise prevent him
participating in this council business

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Not Applicable

Directorate
Name of Head of Service:

Linda Rees Jones

Report Author:
Robert Edgecombe

Designations:

Head of Administration and Law

Legal Services Manager

Tel Nos.
01267 224012

LRJones@carmarthenshire.qg
ov.uk

01267 224018

riedgeco@carmarthenshire.go
v.uk

October 2022

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar ’
Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 25


mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
06/07/2023

Dispensation Application by Clir Neil Lewis

County Councillor Neil Lewis has submitted a dispensation request to speak, vote, make
written representations and exercise executive powers in relation to council business
regarding renewable energy, electric vehicles, energy efficiency and decarbonisation.

Councillor Lewis would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as he has
personal involvement in several organisations operating in these fields in the county

Councillor Lewis seeks dispensation on the following grounds in Regulation 2(2) of the
Standards Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001

(a)no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the
authority (as the case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an interest
which relates to that business;

(b)no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant
authority by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that
business and either paragraph (d) or (e) also applies;

(c)in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to participate
would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the committee of the authority
by which the business is to be considered to such an extent that the outcome would be likely
to be affected;

(d)the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s participation in the business
to which the interest relates would not damage public confidence in the conduct of the
relevant authority’s business;

(e)the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general public;

(f)ithe participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified by
the member’s particular role or expertise;

(g)the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny
committee of the relevant authority and the member’s interest is not a pecuniary interest;

It does not appear however that grounds (a),(b), (c) or (e) are applicable in this case. Also as
Clir Lewis is not a member of the Cabinet, he has no executive functions to exercise.

If the committee is minded to grant Clir Lewis’s request it will need to determine the duration
of that dispensation

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? | NO

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 26



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Linda Rees-Jones Head of Administration and Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical

& Disorder Management | Implications Assets

and Issues

Equalities

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: LRJones Head of Administration and Law

1. Scrutiny Committee — not applicable

2.Local Member(s) - not applicable

3.Community / Town Council - not applicable

4.Relevant Partners - not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - not applicable

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO N/A
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED

NO

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

There are none.

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



€3¢

APPLICATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS ]

Your full name: D pr\) \b ‘\]E \\r\___ L_é\)\) IS\
Name of your Council: Cg e fﬂ/\_iﬂ S\/\ " CD\VL&“‘—\ (qul " &

Your address and postcode: .

. FF osp-~RR AU ARGl . SA31 20\

Contact telephone number(s): 79 ~ o7 980 )

Email address: N QL(/ Le'uoi_? @ a ('Y“LQMKLSL\; N ,éeu, UK

|2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST

What is the matter under consideration? QQ !waabu =Y, p
E\SLQ\W% C \re,\mc\u, eﬂ&r:ﬁ Q(/ﬂ}d-eﬂcb, @\QC&F\)M@G}W

—

What is your interest in the above matter? MG no. @FM@A‘L&Q,.\P\" I E 4&69
Maasger “Tyda Ny C\iage Place bonles EH.

R oo /‘C\(\HED\ Coasen Lo Sead
2 = <)

When will the above matter be considered? ,‘j | C,f:i {\3 /Gl_ QJ

Are you applying for dispensation to: /
Speak only: { Speak and vote: V|

Make written Exercise Executive T//
Representations IE[ Powers 4

Page 10f5 Page 29



[3. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION

Regulations issued by the National Assembly for Wales prescribe the circumstances in which
the Standards Commitiee may grant a dispensation. These grounds for granting a dispensation
are summarised below and are set out in full in the attached guidance notes. On which of the
following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this case? Please tick
the appropriate box(es).

pd
. at least half of the members considering the business has an interest EP
. my inability to participate would upset the political balance of the meeting to such an M
extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected; yd
. my participation would not damage public confidence ™ yd
« the interest is common to me and a significant proportion of the general public; M/
« my participation in the business is justified by my particular role or expertise, M /
« the business is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny committee and my v
interest is not a pecuniary interest;
. the business relates to the finances or property of a voluntary organisation of whose L]
management committee or board | am a member and | have no other interest
|4, INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION |

Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Standards Committee should grant

a dispensation in this case:
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being

returned to you)

D howe & E\/\g&mﬁ%m_g, A Eneﬁﬁ",
W\gc (vf\c}udemu_& E@% ]Enmm{\wmve& SC@A.@._)
N ot Joundsd b0 G

Qo C i ekier —Nany %’1( éﬁr/ (fyoéa/\/f G/‘f%

..5 amMm & I\)Eb L':r’l&@ t_ﬂu(,‘q,
3 \As::u\-‘-’{ ’\,\JO\/\UIC,\ oD @ \:\AA Kkg_/\p:g\{- f@r

l o AN Mib Ao CQ)MMUJ’LLV‘\j Emm W) a
%QX\"VS 0 C,Q_,W&Mu/‘.\\:j 200 e vewd de (or

oV ML ft\,b \@Qﬂ% |

e

Page 2 of 5 Page 30



‘QQCD& Sc\@ PKUS s\ RRAaa .\_Mo\ Q«G@j ,

€. ’k&fj\j yjﬂ cae AC

Nt
Sls wsd MMQ\UP >
af R

M_Qv&*x C‘/\CJ OQQC & '3

,@’
3
9,
3
g_
O d
Ry
3

(please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

| confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge. | agree
that this application and all the information contained within it may form part of a public report to
the Standards Committee. | request a dispensation in respect of the above matter.

Signed: ._ _f:m;[ L Date: /& 16 123

Please return this form to the Monitoring Officer, Chief Executive’'s Department, Carmarthenshire County
Council, County Hall, Carmarthen, SA31 1JP

Page 3of 5 Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

STANDARDS COMMITTE

06/07/2023

dispensation

DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR WENDY HERON

Purpose: To consider the application and determine whether to grant

To consider and comment on the following issues:

e To decide whether to grant the dispensation application

Reasons:

e ClIr Heron has a personal and prejudicial interest which would otherwise prevent her
participating in this council business

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Not Applicable

Directorate
Name of Head of Service:

Linda Rees Jones

Report Author:
Robert Edgecombe

Designations:

Head of Administration and Law

Legal Services Manager

Tel Nos.
01267 224012

LRJones@carmarthenshire.qg
ov.uk

01267 224018

riedgeco@carmarthenshire.go
v.uk

October 2022

PN
Cyngor Sir Gar ’
Carmarthenshire
County Council

Page 33


mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:LRJones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:rjedgeco@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
06/07/2023

Dispensation Application by Clir Wendy Heron

Henllanfallteg Community Councillor Wendy Heron has submitted a dispensation request to
speak and vote in relation to council business regarding the provision of a sewerage solution
for the community hall, pub and several homes in the village.

Councillor Heron would have a personal and prejudicial interest in such business as she is a
trustee of the village hall.

Councillor Heron seeks dispensation, on the following grounds under the Standards
Committees (Grant of Dispensations)(Wales) Regulations 2001

1. Regulation 2(2)(d) — the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s
participation in the business to which the interest relates would not damage public
confidence in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business.

2. Regulation 2(2) (e) — the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion
of the public.

3. Regulation 2(2)(f) — the participation of the member in the business to which the
interest relates is justified by the members particular role or expertise

4. Regulation 2(2)(h) — the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or
property of a voluntary organisation of whose management committee or board the
member is a member otherwise than as a representative of the relevant authority and
the member has no other interest in that business provided that any dispensation shall
not extend to participation in any vote with respect to that business

The application also seeks to rely on the ground in Regulation 2(2)(c) relating to political
balance, but this ground is not applicable in this case.

If the committee is minded to grant Councillor Heron ’s request it will need to determine the
duration of that dispensation

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? | NO

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 34



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Linda Rees-Jones Head of Administration and Law

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical

& Disorder Management | Implications Assets

and Issues

Equalities

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: LRJones Head of Administration and Law

1. Scrutiny Committee — not applicable

2.Local Member(s) - not applicable

3.Community / Town Council - not applicable

4.Relevant Partners - not applicable

5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - not applicable

CABINET MEMBER PORTFOLIO N/A
HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED

NO

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

There are none.

PN
Cyngor Sir Gﬁ)
Cérmartl%enshilrle
October 2022 ounty LoutZ Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



APPLICATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE
FOR DISPENSATION
Please note that each section MUST be completed. Please refer to the attached
Guidance Notes when completing the form.

1. YOUR DETAILS

Your full name: Councillor Wendy Heron

Name of your Council:  Henllanfaliteg Community Council

DPERWENLAS, LLANFALLTES
Your address and postcode; L ITLEND  CARMARTHERS rRe SA34 0 uTT

Contact telephone number(s), O THL€ 10¥¢ 26

Email address:  yendyheron@gmail.com

[2. DETAILS OF YOUR INTEREST |

"What is the matter under consideration?

A sewerage solution for the community hall , village pub and several private homes

What is your interest in the above matter?

t am a trustee of the community hall

When will the above matter be considered?

At the meeting of the community council in July - date TBC

| Are you applying for dispensation to:

Speak only: D Speak and vote: I__;l

Make written Exercise Executive

Representations D Powers D
Page 10f5

Page 37



[3. GROUNDS FOR DISPENSATION

Regulations issued by the National Assembly for Wales prescribe the circumstances in which
the Standards Committee may grant a dispensation. These grounds for granting a dispensation
are summarised below and are set out in full in the attached guidance notes. On which of the
following grounds do you believe that a dispensation should be granted in this case? Please tick

the appropriate box(es).

i « atleast half of the members considering the business has an interest
. my inability to participate would upset the political balance of the mesting to such an
extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected;
my participation would not damage public confidence
. the interest is common to me and a significant proportion of the general public; L
. my participation in the business is justified by my particular role or expertise; !
. the business is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny committee and my
interest is not a pecuniary interest;
the business relates to the finances or property of a voluntary organisation of whose
| management committee or board | am a member and | have no other interest

FE——

g ORER =0

f4. INFORMATION IN SUPPORT OF YOUR APPLICATION

"Please set out below the reasons why you consider that the Standards Committee should grant |

a dispensation in this case:
(Please note that failure to complete this section will result in the application form being

returned to you)

| would like to apply for dispensation under paragraph 10(2) (a)

Officers of the County Council describe this as one of the most complicated issues they have
dealt with. ref: Jonathan Morgan. | have taken an informal role of lead of the sewerage group
working with all parties, including Carmarthenshire Council to enable a solution. After six years ,
and covid delays, it has been narrowed down to a couple of technical options which none of the
parties can afford due to age, limited or nil property equity, inability to sell due to the issue. The
Millennium Community Hall is currently operating with portaloos and no kitchen facility. This limits
i income especially post covid and is untenable. Sewerage discharge is affecting the community,
private homes and wellbeing.

|  The Community Council are now to step in and consider what sort of facilitation can finally
resolve the issue for all parties the and essential village amenities. Given my role and the level of
research undertaken along with the personal contact with all parties | request dispensation to
speak and answer any questions from community councillors. in the event the meeting would not
be otherwise quorate then | would also request to vote as the circumstances are of an
exceptional nature.

It is not possible to describe more fully without identifying individuals or their circumstances.

Page 2 of 5

Page 38



| (please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

| confirm that the information provided on this form is true to the best of my knowledge. 1 agree |
that this application and all the information contained within it may form part of a public report to
the Standards Committee. | request a dispensation in respect of the above matter. i

| : . %
| Signed: [ TtHeommn | Date: | 20 106 12023 | §

i

i’lease return this form to the Monitoring Officer, Chief Executive’s Department, Carmarthenshire County
Council, County Hall, Carmarthen, SA31 1JP.

Page 3of 5

Page 39



Page 40



	Agenda
	3 DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR BETHAN CHARLES DAVIES
	Application

	4 DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR JOHN MACLAUGHLAND
	Application

	5 DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR NEIL LEWIS
	Application

	6 DISPENSATION APPLICATION BY COUNCILLOR WENDY HERON
	Application


